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$8Rl: Internet Email

To: TPB

Dear sir/madam,

I would like to supersede my previous email and provide the supplementary information about drainage
conditions of the site under the captioned planning application.

Please note that the existing drainage facilities on site are well maintained and properly functioned.

We would like to submit herewith a set of photographic records showing the outlet of the catchpit for your
reference.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to call me at-. Thank you.
Regards,

Anson Lee
Lanbase Surveyors Limited

From: Anson Lee [N

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:10:04 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: dcccheng@pland.gov.hk <dcccheng@pland.gov.hk>; Anson Lee_
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1102
To: TPB

Dear sir/madam,

Further to my previous letter submitted yesterday, I would like to provide the supplementary information about
drainage conditions of the site under the captioned planning application.

Please note that the existing drainage facilities on site are well maintained and properly functioned.
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We would like to submit herewith a set of photographic records showing the outlet of the catchpit and the
drainage pipe outlet on the retaining wall for your reference.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to call me at - Thank you.
Regards,

Anson Lee
Lanbase Surveyors Limited
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